May 29, 2018
BY EMAIL (GILLES.MCDOUGALL@CB-CDA.GC.CA)

Mr. Gilles McDougall
Secretary General
Copyright Board of Canada
Suite 800 - 56 Sparks Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0C9

Dear Mr. McDougall:

Re: Re:Sound Proposed Tariff No. 3.B for 2019-2022

Publication Date: May 5, 2018
Deadline to Object:  July 4, 2018
Our Ref.: 107437-0024

GoodLife Fitness Centres Inc. (“GoodLife”), hereby objects to certification of Re:Sound’s proposed Tariff
No. 3.B for the years 2019-2022, published in the Canada Gazette (the “Gazette”) on May 5, 2018.

GoodLife submits that, at this point in time:

e |t is unclear whether the proposed tariff, as worded, would apply to GoodLife (for reasons which
include scope of the collective’s repertoire, potential changes to wording of the tariff, relationship
between this tariff and others, and business plans of GoodLife); and

e The use of music, if any, must be valued within the context of responses to the preceding unknown
variables.

GoodLife files this objection to preserve its rights to participate in the proceedings, should this be
necessary.

Yours very truly,



